UTILITY QUESTIONS

1.  At what point in the process is the Utility required to commit to a

Relocation Schedule and at what % will the construction plans be at that

point ? 
The D-B Firm will handle all coordination including the development of any utility work schedules. Contact the District to determine what preliminary coordination has occurred. 

On future projects, amended utility master agreements or the proposed D-B agreement will define a process for obtaining work schedules. Another alternative is to outline the process in the RFP. Work schedules at phase II plans is the likely scenario.
2. During the bid process if the potential Design Build Contractor makes a request for information from the Utility in order to complete his bid is the Utility obligated by to law provide this information at no charge? The process allows a Utility to charge for copies (not development of materials) in compliance with the UAM in support of the work program and in compliance with their permit requirements. 

3. How can the design-build contractor (DBC) accurately bid on a project

if final disposition of all utilities has not yet been determined? What

will the ramifications of poor assumptions or decisions be? It is the D-B Firm’s responsibility to coordinate with the Utility and bid commensurate with the information provided. 
4. How can utilities be assured their best interests will be represented, particularly if they conflict with those of the DBC and are non-compensable? (e.g. the DBC will be inclined to pursue the path of his least cost,regardless of the utility impact) Follow the utility locating process provided in the UAM. It requires the designer to try and accommodate all existing and new utilities. The specifications, RFP, and PPM have similar requirements.

5. If a utility relocation is required, how can the utility be assured it will be given adequate time to relocate (would an approved UWS be part of the process, or will the utility be at the DBC's mercy)? To further complicate matters, FPL must cope with a new Federal Rule requiring pole owning utilities to provide CATV Companies and Telecommunications Carriers 60 days notice before engineering is completed (to allow 

3rd parties the opportunity to specify bigger poles). Utility involvement will be 

minimal on most DB projects so theoretically this is not an issue.  On some projects, 

it is a major issue on both of your points and must be considered. The CATV is also there by FDOT permit and is as obligated to relocate in the same time frame as FP&L irrespective of any agreement it has as a joint facility user.

6. For projects including right of way (ROW) acquisition, utilities would be severely impacted if ROW is acquired non-contiguously and we are forced to perform relocation work in a non-contiguous fashion. The "clock" should not start on those utilities affected by ROW acquisition until all the ROW has been acquired (certified?), cleared, and graded.

Suggestion:

Create an incentive (e.g. additional time allowance) for DBC to perform

his work in two stages - ROW acquisition, clear/grub, grade would be the

first phase, and post utility relocation road work would be the second

stage. Between these two stages, utilities would perform all the

necessary relocation work without time being charged against the DBC. (this would be a big hit with the utilities, and maybe even the DBCs, and too, these are areas where businesses would likely not be affected and lanes closed - please consider this seriously)

Most projects will not include R/W services. There may be cases where construction will begin on selected parcels, but this will be the exception rather than the rule. This process is more likely to be used on rural projects or projects where the R/W has been identified, but not acquired by the department yet, so it becomes included in the D/B services. 

We support advanced relocation. This has always been a valid method under the advance utility location/relocation options approved by statute. This has been done on a small scale already. We will always strive to get the utilities adjusted and out of the way prior to construction.

7. Will the DBC have any incentive to perform SUE during pre-design, at his cost, or will he expect SUE to be performed by individual utilities at their expense? 

By Rule/Statute the Utility must only provide Level “B” locates. If level “A” locate information is necessary and cannot be provided by the utility owner, the information will be obtained by the DBC. The Utility and the DBC can agree to make different arrangements.

8. What incentive will the DBC have to execute any utility agreements?

(e.g. the DBC only has so much time to complete a project - he's not the least bit concerned how the utility relocates, but if the utility causes the least bit of delay, the DBC files a delay claim)
Utility agreements provide benefits for protection and negotiated coordination.

In future RFP’s, the FDOT can include utility master agreements (amended for D-B) or proposed D-B agreements between FDOT and the Utility.

These agreements define the process for utility coordination.

9. What recourse will utilities have to defend themselves against delay

claims, other than in the courts? Consider a requirement that the DBC

must provide written warning 2 weeks before filing an official "Intent to File Delay Claim" letter, citing specifically the nature of the claim and substantiating a genuine attempt to resolve the delay. What checks & balances can be drafted to protect utilities for those projects that are both design-build AND have an incentive clause for early completion? We acknowledge our obligation to be timely and responsive, but desire

(strongly) a mechanism or process that protects us from frivolous claims. 
The utility only has two options of protection.  One the statutory process now in place, or two, enter into an agreement that provides more protection. The agreement is a negotiated document.

10. Utilities have observed FDOT differences in processes between districts - in design/build we fear there will be no process, and will vary amongst the different DBCs. In this type of environment, it's difficult to even begin to imagine what the potential ramifications may be. There will be differences by District and it must be the 

District’s call. We won't really know the pros and cons until it is tried.  In some Districts, the Utilities Office is more involved in payment processing but frankly this is in deference to the basic concept of giving as much as practical over 

to the DB firm.  

11. How will permits be issued for new utilities in sections of roadway contracted for design-build (i.e. could these be denied because DBC fears the utilities could cause additional delays)? Permits issued by the FDOT will be reviewed and process by the CEI unless the District elects to maintain this function.  It is anticipated in the DB Agreement that the CEI will process the permits or they will be completed prior to 

their involvement.  APPROVAL of permits will remain with the FDOT so theoretically 

there remains a balance.

12. How will reimbursables be handled? Will the utilities invoice the DBC or FDOT? Will both "Lump Sum Billing" & "Bill Actuals" be acceptable per utility discretion? (If the DBC is paying, utilities will require payment in advance) 

The intent is to use Lump Sum where and when possible except for issues that must be defined separately due to type such as R/W. It will be a district decision on who provides compensation, the DBC or FDOT.

13. Could we suggest a feedback process whereby utilities provide to FDOT DBC performance ratings regarding key areas of the relocation process.  FDOT may even consider additional incentive rewards to the DBCs who receive "good grades". Grades will be performed on 

the contractor, designer, and CEI. Utility coordination can be a consideration. 

14. Concerning services to traffic signals, customer owned street lights, irrigation, etc. Who will sign agreements, arrange for billing?

There is a separate issue of new programs and agreements for Lighting and Signalization that must be dealt with.  Meshing these with DB is not practical.  I suggest that someone who knows which projects are DB in each District pursue getting the Lighting and Signalization Agreements updated post haste in accordance with the new program.  Maintenance and Traffic Operations are responsible for pursuing these issues so someone in a Director position must follow up on these issues.

15. Concerning Mast Arm Traffic signal installations, potential major

problems - again, will the DBC have incentives to avoid conflicts, or

will we be at his mercy because the equipment he has chosen conflicts

with our OH lines? Could consideration be given to slightly more

expensive contractors who have more of a tendency to avoid major utility

conflicts? NO COMMENT other than the decisions are ours about location and we should not have to go to "more expensive" contractors because we do not do our permitting correctly!

All of the above issues should be resolved in the design phase of the D-B project and the resolution being a requirement of the RFP.

16. Will the DBC be required to avoid Landscape/utility conflicts (e.g.

palm/large trees underneath lines)? we suspect the answer is yes, but wanted to bring the potential issue to your attention, anyway. 
This is a separate permitting coordinating issue but frankly should be minor in nature.

17. What is the step by step process of the design build? Refer to the Design Build Guidelines on the Construction web page for information on the processes. Granted they are missing a lot of information concerning utilities which means the Districts must fill in the blanks the best they can. The RFP can be written to outline the utility coordination process.  

18. How will Utility Companies fit into the process? 

This will be determined by the signed Agreements and current procedures.

19. How will Utility companies be kept "in the loop" as far as coordination of each step of the design process? 
This will be determined by the signed Agreements and current procedures. For up-coming projects, the districts should inform the utility industry with monthly notices.

20. What requirements will be placed upon the Design Build Contractor to

resolve issues  "up front" with the utilities? This will be determined by the signed Agreements and current procedures. Time is money, therefore, the D-B firm will have the incentive to resolve and/or design around utilities. Up-front coordination should be emphasized in the RFP.

21. How will JPA projects be handled? 
There will be no JPA in accordance with Statute 337.403(1)(b) for applying the 10% rule.  There can be separate project agreements between the utility and the contractor that we will have no involvement with.  Otherwise all DB projects are the same.
22. Will there be a relocation schedule executed, and if so, with whom???

The Depart may have more than one scenario in effect depending on the project specifics.  This will be determined through initial District coordination.  But in general it will be the intent for the Design Build Firm with the Utility relocation schedule to handle all utility coordination inclusive of directing the development any utility work schedules.  The utility will prepare the schedule but to the Design Build Contractor's parameters.  Since we will no longer have argue the issues, if the utility and the contractor can work out issues with less documentation than is currently required then it is possible there will be less utility work in some instances and maybe more in others.

23. Will the utilities be given adequate time to relocate by the FDOT's

agent if there is no relocation schedule in place.  And who will determine what is considered adequate time???  The Design Build Agreement will require allowing adequate time and coordination by the Utility to occur.  The Utility and D-B Firm will have to work it out. The D-B firm cannot provide a project schedule without input from the utilities involved.
24. Will the utilities have to submit a FDOT permit if final plans are not available?  The Utility must comply with the Statutes and Rule 14-46.001 as it does now.  Hopefully the Bill will soon be passed that says a schedule and agreement can constitute a permit.  Otherwise a permit still must be requested and approved.  Generally the Design Build Firm will work in concert with the CEI to review and process permits.  Permit approval will remain with the FDOT only. 

25. Will the utilities be reimbursed should the utility have to relocate

more than once as instructed by the FDOT's agent??? Who will reimburse the utilities??  As stated above, all existing rights remain.  Who pays will depend on the circumstances and how the Districts currently handle this situation.  
26. Are the utilities responsible for providing marked plans to all bidders for each FDOT (design-build) project????  Can the utilities be reimbursed for providing this information??  There are two controlling documents that will potentially apply for different functions depending on when the project work begins.  One is the new One Call Statute 556 and the other is the Design Build Agreement that the FDOT will be asking the Utility to sign and abide by. The revised statue 556 would allow the Utility to charge the D-B firms for information, if the governor signs it.  

The Agreement is not in its final form but in general it says the Utility is entitled to reimbursement for supplying copies to bidding firms.  In accordance with current Rule and Permitting provisions, the Utility must make information available to the FDOT and its agents, contractors, consultants, etc.  The Utility can be required to provide a time and place for these parties to review the documents and either provide copies or allow them to make arrangement to copy the materials.  If the utility does the copying then reasonable charges can be accessed.  Charges may not be accessed for development of the basic marked up drawings to show where their facilities are located since this is already a permit and Rule requirement.  It is intended to provide the Utility a base document to plot their facilities on when and where practical.  Whether this document will be a current file document or one developed by a second party for this purpose is an internal FDOT concern and not the Utility's.  In some circumstances it may be acceptable just to use an existing Utility developed document.     
27. Are the bidding design build contractors considered agents for the FDOT

before being awarded the bid? No
28. If the bidding design build contractors are not considered agents of the

FDOT until such time as they are awarded the bid, then the utility company

is not required to provide information free of charge.  If the agent

refuses to pay for the markups and as a result does not work with the

utility in their design, will the FDOT stand behind the utility and hold

the designer responsible? Yes, We don’t perceive this ever occurring. The D-B Firm will be submitting a proposal so without the Utility information they can’t submit a reasonable proposal.

29. If the design build project is reimbursable, can the utility get a

signed reimbursable preliminary engineering agreement before the project

has been awarded?  Who will be handling the reimbursable agreements?  Will

it be part of the bid package? D-B Firm is responsible for utilities and it should be identified in the RFP.

30. Will all design build projects work under the same tight time

constraints as the existing Polk County projects? No, every project will have their own unique time and schedule needs based on individual project requirements.

31. What kind of incentive do the design build contractors have to work with

the utilities? This will be a RFP requirement. If the D-B firm makes no effort to accommodate utilities, it will affect his technical proposal grade on the current project and short-listing on future projects. Most D-B firms will have an incentive to resolve and/or design around utilities to maximize their profit.

32. Are the design build contractors required to allow time on their plans

for utility relocation? Yes, per any utility agreement.

33. Drainage, lighting, and signaling are three of the biggest conflicts

that the utilities have.  If the plans that the design build firms turn in

to the FDOT during the bidding process do not show these things, how will

the FDOT know if the plans will work with the utilities? 

The following will minimize impacts:

1) FDOT invites the utility companies to the pre-bid meetings

2) The D-B firm must obtain preliminary information on the utility

3) The UAM, RFP, and the PPM require the D-B firm to accommodate utilities

34. If the bidding design build contractors are considered agents of the

FDOT during the entire bidding process, how will the FDOT help compensate

the utility companies for the additional work required to work with each

contractor? FDOT will not be compensating the utility companies. The utility 

companies and the D-B firm must work together. FDOT can facilitate, without 

making decisions for the utility companies or the D-B firm.

